

**From:** [Paul Branston](#)  
**To:** [Section 62A Applications Non Major](#)  
**Subject:** Section 62A Planning Application: S62A/2025/0133 Stoke Lodge Playing Fields, West Dene, Shirehampton,  
Bristol BS9 2BH  
**Date:** 20 November 2025 21:55:46

---

[You don't often get email from [REDACTED] Learn why this is important at  
<https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification> ]

I would like to raise an objection to the the installation of cameras at Stoke Lodge.

I cannot understand the need for the cameras. When the site is in use it will be fully supervised by adults and teachers.

The cameras will cover and capture images and video of both the land inside the erected fence but also the land outside the fence along with properties, footpaths and gardens used by the general public. This is therefore an intrusion and I object to the installation of the cameras.

Paul Branston